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�b. I AND 
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING REi CFlTiNGTO: 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWEL� 
RE: DOCKET NO. 000761-TP - PETITION BY SPRINT SPECTRUM L.P., 

D/B/A SPRINT PCS FOR ARBITRATION OF CERTAIN TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS OF A PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. PURSUANT TO SECTION 252 OF THE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT. 

Attached is a memorandum to be filed in the above-referenced 

docket. The memorandum has already been faxed to the Parties. 

(Number of pages in memo - 1) 
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State of Florida 

DATE: August 15, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

All Interested 

Diana Caldwell, 

Parties � 

senio�torney, Division of Legal Services 

RE: Docket No. 000761-TP - Petition by Sprint Spectrum L.P., 

d/b/ a Sprint PCS for arbitration of certain terms and 

conditions of a proposed agreement with BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc. Pursuant to Section 252 of the 

Telecommunications Act. 

VIA FACSIMILE 

A call-in number has been secured for tomorrow's issue 

identification conference scheduled to begin at 10:00 a.m. relating 

the above referenced docket. The number is (850) 921-6134 (or 291-
6134 Suncom). Please dial in prompt ly. 

Sprint and BellSouth have circulated its own list of issues 

which will be used for discussion. Staff has not formulated its 

own list. Please contact me at (850) 413-6175, Felicia Banks at 

(850) 413-6191, or Laura King at (850) 413-6588 if you have not 

received the issues or have any questions. 
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